
From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
To: "Mere Work"
Subject: RE: ID.me information for a form we have
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:52:22 PM

Perfect, thanx!
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 
From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:50 PM
To: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: ID.me information for a form we have
 
Hey Desi-
 
Sure!
 
Legal Name: ID.me, Inc
Contact: Mere Work
Phone: 703-712-3750 email: mere.work@id.me or publicsector@id.me
Address: 8280 Greensboro Dr, Suite 800, McLean, VA 22102
EIN:
ID.me is a private company (organization? I guess?)
 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else!
 
Thank you,
 

Mere Work
Senior Account Executive 
Mobile: 703-712-3750
8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me 
 

 
 

 



On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 11:14 AM VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
<Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov> wrote:

Morning!
 
I am trying to help fill out one of our forms (we love our forms here ;-) for this.
 
Can you help me fill out this part of it?
3.Vendor’s legal entity name: ______________________________________

 
(include dba if applicable)
Contact person: ____________________________________
Mailing address:

(include city and
zip code)

____________________________________

Phone: (
___ )
________

Ext.
____

Fax: ( ___ ) ________ Email: _______________________

Federal ID or
SS#:

__________________________

Vendor is a:

[ ]Corporation

[ ]Private
organization or
individual

State Agency

 

[ ]Other Governmental Agency (includes specialgovernments, WDBs, Council of
Governments, Counties, Districts and Municipalities.)

[ ]Qualified Rehabilitation Facility (QRF)

 
Thanx!
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 

 
 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.




